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Apr. 20, 1960, 5(6, jubilee of Canadian Girl 
Guides in Canada.

May 19, 1960, 50, Dollard des Ormeaux, 
battle of the Long Sault, 1660.

Nov. 1, 1954, 5(6, Prime Minister Hon. Sir 
Mackenzie Bowell.

Apr. 4, 1955, 40, wildlife, musk-ox.
Apr. 4, 1955, 50, wildlife, whooping crane.
June 1, 1955, 50, tenth anniversary of in­

ternational civil aviation organization.
June 30, 1955, 50, jubilee of province of 

Alberta and Saskatchewan.
Aug. 20, 1955, 50, eighth Boy Scout world 

jamboree.
Nov. 8, 1955, 40, Prime Minister Right Hon. 

Richard B. Bennett.
Nov. 8, 1955, 50, Prime Minister Hon. Sir 

Charles Tupper.
Jan. 23, 1956, 50, Canada’s popular sport, 

hockey.
Apr. 12, 1956, 40, wildlife, caribou.
Apr. 12, 1956, 50, wildlife, mountain goat.
Oct. 9, 1956, 50, fire prevention.
4. Date of issue and design of commemora­

tive stamps issued 1957 to 1961.
Date of issue and design—
Mar. 7, 1957, 50, outdoor recreation in 

Canada—swimming, hunting, skiing and fish­
ing (four designs on one sheet.)

Apr. 10, 1957, 50, wildlife, loon.
June 5, 1957, 50, explorer David Thompson.
Aug. 14, 1957, 50, fourteenth congress of 

the universal postal union, Ottawa—parlia­
ment buildings.

Aug. 14, 1957, 150, fourteenth congress of 
the universal postal union, Ottawa—post­
horn and globe of the world.

Sept. 5, 1957, 50, mining industry.
Oct. 10, 1957, 50, royal visit, Her Majesty 

Queen Elizabeth and Prince Philip.
Jan. 22, 1958, 50, a free press.
Mar. 5, 1958, 50, international geophysical 

year.
May 8, 1958, 50, centennial of British 

Columbia.
June 4, 1958, 50, explorer La Verendrye.
June 26, 1958, 50, 350th anniversary of 

Quebec.
July 30, 1958, 50, national health.
Sept. 10, 1958, 50, centennial of oil de­

velopment.
Oct. 2, 1958, 50, bicentennial of first elected 

assembly.
Feb. 23, 1959, 50, jubilee of air flight in 

Canada.
Apr. 2, 1959, 50, tenth anniversary of North 

Atlantic Treaty Organization.
May 13, 1959, 50, Associated Country 

Women of the World.
June 18, 1959, 50, royal visit, Her Majesty 

Queen Elizabeth.
June 26, 1959, 50, opening of the St. 

Lawrence seaway.
Sept. 10, 1959, 50, bicentennial of the plains 

of Abraham.

CAMPBELLTON-CROSS POINT BRIDGE, N.B.---
TENDERS FOR FEDERAL SHARE

Question No. 64—Mr. Robichaud:
1. Have tenders been called for the federal share 

of the Campbellton-Cross Point bridge?
(a) what was the name of each 

tenderer and the amount submitted? (b) to whom 
was the tender awarded?

3. Is it expected that the work will be com­
pleted for the amount tendered?

4. If not: (a) have any estimates been made 
of the extras to be paid to the contractor? (b) 
what amount has been paid to the contractor to 
date? (c) what amount remains to be paid when 
the work is completed?

Hon. D. J. Walker (Minister of Public 
Works): Inasmuch as this is a long and com­
plicated answer, might it be made an order 
for return, Mr. Speaker? Perhaps the hon. 
member for Gloucester would be satisfied if 
we took that course.

Some hon. Members: Stand.
Mr. Caron: Perhaps the question might be 

allowed to stand in the absence of the hon. 
member.

Mr. Speaker: The matter is actually one 
for the house to decide, but let the question 
stand.

Question stands.

2. If so:

LETTER CARRIER SERVICE, URBAN CENTRES

Question No. 65—Mr. Argue:
1. What urban centres in each province with 

3,000 points of call or less have been granted 
letter carrier delivery service since July 7, 1958?

2. On what date was each such service granted, 
and what are the number of points of call?

Hon. W. M. Hamilton (Postmaster General):
This question also involves a somewhat 
lengthy list of post offices, and perhaps the 
answer might be printed in Hansard rather 
than being read at this time.

Mr. Speaker: Is it agreed that the answer 
be printed in Hansard at this point, notwith­
standing that it has not been read?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.
[Editor’s note: The information referred 

to above is as follows:]
1 and 2:

Points of 
Date CallUrban Centre

Ste. Genevieve, P. Q.............. 1-12-58 2700
4- 5-59 2585

24-10-60 2761
31-10-60 2547
28- 9-59 2614

Alma, P.Q.............
Sept-Iles, P.Q. .. 
Gatineau, Que. .. 
Georgetown, Ont.


